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From: jdynan@chcpb.com

Sent:  Tuesday, May 25, 2010 11:20 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change imputed incorrectly

the below address change for
Complete Home Care of the Palm Beaches, LLC
was requested on May 19, 2010 see below.

The address that was transferred to sunbiz.org was inputted incorrectly. Palmetto Park Road was

spelled wrong.

The correct address was in my original email sent below.

Complete Home Care of the Palm Beaches, LLC
Document # L1000003158 —
has changes its address to:

7301A West Palmetto Park Road #301B
Boca Raton, FL 33433

thank you

Jason Dynan

Managing Director

Complete Home Care

of the Palm Beaches, LLC

7301A West Palmetto Park Road #301B
Boca Raton, FL 33433
0:(561)750-4502

F:(561)750-4503

C:(954)868-5535

JDynan@CHCPB.com

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Address Change

From: jdynan@chcpb.com

Date: Wed, May 19, 2010 10:51 am
To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Complete Home Care of the Palm Beaches, LLC
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Document # L1000003158
has changes its address to:

7301A West Palmetto Park Road #301B
Boca Raton, FL 33433

Thank you

Jason Dynan

Managing Director

7301 A West Palmetto Park Road #301B
Boca Raton, FL. 33433
0:(561)750-4502

F:(561)750-4503

C:(954)868-5535

JDynan@CHCPB.com
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